

Kevin Sonnonstine, Vice President, ERI-West

Mr. Sonnonstine is a 1998 graduate of Texas Christian University with a degree in Environmental Geology. Mr. Sonnonstine heads ERI Consulting, Inc. in Ft. Worth. He joined the firm in 2002 and has a combined nine years experience in environmental sciences.

EDUCATION

B.S. Environmental Earth Resources, Texas Christian University, Fort Worth, Texas, 1998

EXPERIENCE

Vice President, ERI Consulting, Inc., Fort Worth, TX. 2002-present. Management of all Fort Worth personnel. Inspections of commercial buildings for the presence of asbestos. Asbestos abatement project design and monitoring procedures and practices for regulatory compliance. Industrial Hygiene, Indoor Air Quality, and Mold Consulting services for commercial and residential buildings. Peer review of Fort Worth reports, scheduling of all projects and personnel. In-house safety training, in-house QA/QC of field operations. Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments. Acoustic/Noise Surveys.

Project Coordinator, Blackmon Mooring Steamatic, Fort Worth, TX. 2000-2002. Fire, water and mold project coordinator for over 300 residential and commercial jobs. Prepared restoration plans, cost estimates, and monitored restoration activities. Developed and maintained commercial and insurance related contacts for the company. Managed and maintained accounts receivable for all clients.

Development Geologist, Bass Production Co., Fort Worth, TX. 1997-2000. Assisted in the development of oil and gas fields in East Texas, North and South Louisiana. Also assisted in exploratory projects in East and South Texas. Worked on all procedures in the process of oil/gas well drilling and production.

ACCREDITATIONS

IICRC Certified Water Damage Restoration Technician. 2000

IICRC Certified Fire and Smoke Damage Restoration Technician. 2000

Procedures and Practices of Asbestos Abatement for Supervisors and Contractors. 2002

Building Inspector for Asbestos. 2002

Asbestos Management Planner. 2002

Air Monitoring Techniques for Air Monitoring Technicians. 2003

NIOSH 582 Equivalent Sampling and Evaluating Airborne Asbestos Dust. 2003

Accredited Asbestos Project Designer. 2004

Accredited Mold Assessment Consultant. 2004

LICENSES

Texas Department of State Health Services Licensed Asbestos Consultant

Texas Department of State Health Services Licensed Mold Assessment Consultant 2004

PERSONAL

Board Member of the Stephen McDaniel Memorial Scholarship Fund at TCU

Member, Kappa Sigma Fraternity, Theta Chapter, TCU

Member, Ducks Unlimited, Ft. Worth Chapter

Member, TCU Frog Club, Athletic Booster Organization

Hobbies, Hunting, Fishing, Golf, Baseball